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Dear Eliza,

The market value of SLJ 7509J is $52K-$55K (Estimated) as at Rug tS.

Best Regards,

Veron chen I case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubl Avenue !,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Eliza Ho <Eliza_Ho @sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 2:58 PM

subject: Market Value - SU75o9J/DoA:04.08.18

Hi,

Please advise on market value, than k u.

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Eliza Ho
Assistant Executive, Ctaims Services
D: +65 6594 7554 | F: +65 6225 7402

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 7 August 2018 4:02 PM

'Eliza Ho'
SUR

RE: Market Value - SU7509J/DOA:04.08.'18

(Motor)
I eliza ho@sq. msiq-asia.com
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MStc tnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leglg Bqtding Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6270

9644 | F: +65 62756371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004'12212G I msie.com.se O @ O

Alr"or.,or @ tRstJRAflgE 6s0uP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e,n]ail (including any attachfients) may contain information that is privileged or confident,al. The sending of this e-mail to any
person othei than the iniended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended

recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enqu!re PARF/COE Rebate f-or ReglgJered V,9!!-c,!9
V€hicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type:'

Doh: +ls l1*

Singapore NRIC Ln\51!1)
Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicleto be Exported:

44102

su7509J

t'lo

07Aug2018

TOYOTA

YARTS 1.33 CVT

Primarycolour: . _ Gt:Y

M an ufacturing Year: 2073

Engine No.: 1NR8294048

Chassis No.: VNKKJ3D31OA150495

Maximum Power Output:

Open MarketValuel

Original Registration Date:

73.0kw (97 bhp)

$21,720.00

30Jul2014

First Registration Date: 30Ju|2014

Transfercount:

ActualARF iaid: 
-

$7,408.00

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmount:

lntended COE Rebate Details

29 Jul2Q24

$s,5s6.00

COE ExpiryDate: 29 )u12024

qoE,!?!9s9'v..
COE Period(Years):

A- Carupto 1600cc& 97kW (130bhp)

10

QP Paid: 
.

COE Rebate Amountl

$62,890.00

$37,s81.00
: Total Rebate Amount: $43,137.00

The information contained herein is correct as at07Aug2018
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